August 27, 2020

Dear Residents,

We have no new cases of the Coronavirus disease (COVID-19) at Splendido. Here are the latest updates for our community:

WAYS TO CONNECT AND ENGAGE

Splendido is delighted to offer programs, services, and opportunities to support you and your lifestyle. We encourage you to partake in the many safe offerings that are available to you. In an effort to help minimize the risk of infection to you and others in our community, please continue to wear a mask or face covering over your nose and mouth, maintain physical distancing of 6 feet or more, and wash your hands frequently for 20 seconds or more.

Expanded opportunities coming in September: In addition to all the current opportunities covered in my recent memo, we are pleased to announce additional options for residents in the near future, including

- Expanded al fresco dining. We are finalizing logistics to offer al fresco dining Monday through Friday. Stay tuned for details on the start date and reservation process.
- **Alonzo's all-day dining.** We will reopen Alonzo's for breakfast, lunch and dinner at 25% capacity for the restaurant. We are finalizing protocols and training our team on a safe reopening and will share a date with you soon.

Thank you for doing your part to support the health and well-being of residents and staff.

For general questions, please call (847) 492.4651 or email bewell@thematherevanston.com.

Sincerely,

James C. Edwartoski AVP & Executive Director

PS: Please note that this letter is being shared with all residents' current emergency contacts.

COVID-19 SYMPTOMS:

If you are experiencing any of the following symptoms, you should contact your physician for guidance, stay in your home, and notify the Concierge at (520) 878.2600. Symptoms include a loss of taste or smell, cough, fever, sore throat, shortness of breath, and gastrointestinal issues such as diarrhea, nausea, or vomiting. Newer symptoms recently added include headache, chills, and muscle pain. Please note that pink eye, eye pain, or vertigo, as well as discoloration of the toes may also be COVID-19 symptoms.



